

Profile

Been apart several production experiences, since 2017, including features and leads..

*Also Modeled for (NBA)"DRKBLU" 2018

*Modeled in "Black women's Expo" -2018

Atlanta, GA March 2017

-Tyler Perry Studio/Film

"A Madea's Family Funeral" as paul bearer

March 2019

"Against the Will"

Lead Role

Feb. 8th 2020

Lead Role as a "Boyfriend" in R&B Artist Jordan Hawkins "We Have" Movie/Scenario Video

Employment History

Film Actor at Tammy Casting Agency, Atlanta

June 2018 — June 2018

Featured Role: "SnowPatrol" acted as the featured character of "" the elite Posse of Priest (Trevor Jackson)

Derez De'Shon "Hardaway" Music Video Role at Tammy Casting, Atlanta

December 2017 — December 2017

Hardaway" Music Video

Artist: DezShaun Role: Act as elite

basketball player to the winning team

Featured Role in 'Meet the Blacks 2" at Tammy Casting, Atlanta

October 2017 — September 2017

Featured Role in 'Meet the Blacks 2"

Main Characters: Michael Blackson, Mike

Epps, and Katt Williams

Featured Role: Featured role as one of

the main Vampires

Basketball Player of the opposing Championship team at "Game Changing Films", Atlanta

June 2017 — July 2017

Details

Columbia, SC, United States, 803-569-0051

Domun1que923@gmail.com

Skills

Acting

Singing

Voice Trained

Modern Dance

Excellent Collaboration Skills

Hobbies

Play ball, Read, entrepreneurship

Featured Role

Featured Role in 'Uncle Drew'

Starring Kyrie Irving, Reggie Miller, Mike Epps, Shaq, and Tiffany Haddish,

-Featured Role: One of the main Basketball Players of the opposing Champ team.

"CORE AGENT" at Bill Marinella Casting Inc., Atlanta

May 2018 — June 2018

May-June 2018

"What Men Want" Starring Taraji P

Henson featured as "Core Agent"

Featured/Cameo as "Bar Tender" at Bill Marinella Inc., Atlanta

November 2019 — December 2019

Nov-Dec 2019

Aretha Franklin Biopic Movie "RESPECT"

Featured as Mary J. Blidges & Heather Headly "Bar Tender"

*Releases Jan 2021

Education

Bachelor of Liberal Arts, Jackson State University, Jacksonville, AL

August 2014 — April 2016

Student/Athlete (Basketball)

High School Diploma, White Plains High School, White Plains

September 2003 — May 2007

◄ References

Internships

PA/Stylist at Mustard Seed Managment (LA,Ca), Los Ángeles

September 2020 — September 2020

 Assisted with various aspects of show preparation and set creation. (PA/Stylis)